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INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–821] 

Certain Dynamic Random Access 
Memory Devices, and Products 
Containing Same; Institution of 
Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 
1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
November 21, 2011, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Nanya 
Technology Corporation of Kueishan, 
Taiwan. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain dynamic random access memory 
devices, and products containing same 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 5,677,566 
(‘‘the ‘566 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
6,399,983 (‘‘the ‘983 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 6,586,796 (‘‘the ‘796 patent’’); 
and U.S. Patent No. 6,664,634 (‘‘the ‘634 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at  
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of the Secretary, Docket Services 
Division, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
December 20, 2011, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain dynamic random 
access memory devices, and products 
containing same that infringe one or 
more of claims 5–10, 13, 14, and 16 of 
the ‘566 patent; claims 1–7 and 9–14 of 
the ‘983 patent; claims 1, 2, 4, and 7 of 
the ‘796 patent; and claims 1, 2, 4–6, 9, 
13, and 15 of the ‘634 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Nanya 
Technology Corporation, Hwa Ya 
Technology Park, 669, Fu Hsing 3rd 
Road, Kueishan, Taoyuan 333, Taiwan. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Elpida Memory, Inc., Sumitomo Seimei 

Yaesu Building, 3rd Floor, 2–1 
Yaesu 2-chome Chuo-ku, Tokyo, 
Japan. 

Elpida Memory (USA) Inc., 1175 Sonora 
Court, Sunnyvale, CA 94086. 

Kingston Technology Co., Inc., 17600 
Newhope Street, Fountain Valley, 
CA 92708. 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

(4) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 

Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 21, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–33080 Filed 12–23–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Clean Air Act 

Notice is hereby given that on 
December 20, 2011, a proposed Consent 
Decree (‘‘Consent Decree’’) in United 
States v. Dover Chemical Corporation, 
Civil Action No. 5:11-cv-02754–BYP, 
was lodged with the United States 
District Court for the Northern District 
of Ohio. 

In this action, the United States 
sought injunctive relief and penalties 
from Dover Chemical Corporation 
(‘‘Dover’’) for alleged violations of 
Sections 111 and 112 of the Clean Air 
Act (‘‘CAA’’), 42 U.S.C. 7411 and 7412; 
Title V of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 7661 et 
seq.; and Title VI of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. 
7671 et seq., at Dover’s chemical 
manufacturing facility in Dover, Ohio. 
Under the Consent Decree, Dover will 
implement enhanced leak detection and 
repair practices more stringent than the 
minimum required by the regulations; 
accept and comply with the Hazardous 
and Miscellaneous Organic NESHAP at 
various process units; accept ‘‘major 
source’’ status under the CAA and apply 
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for a Title V permit; and pay a civil 
penalty of $620,000. 

The Department of Justice will receive 
for a period of thirty (30) days from the 
date of this publication comments 
relating to the Consent Decree. 
Comments should be addressed to the 
Assistant Attorney General, 
Environment and Natural Resources 
Division, and either emailed to 
pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or 
mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, and should refer to United 
States v. Dover Chemical Corporation, 
No. 5:11-cv-02754–BYP (N.D. Ohio) D.J. 
Ref. No. 90–5–2–1–09309. 

During the public comment period, 
the Consent Decree may be examined on 
the following Department of Justice Web 
site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_Decrees.html. A copy of the 
Consent Decree may also be obtained by 
mail from the Consent Decree Library, 
P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of 
Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611, or 
by faxing or emailing a request to Tonia 
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), 
fax number (202) 514–0097, phone 
confirmation number (202) 514–1547. If 
requesting a copy from the Consent 
Decree Library by mail, please enclose 
a check in the amount of $10.50 (25 
cents per page reproduction cost) 
payable to the U.S. Treasury, or, if 
requesting by email or fax, forward a 
check in that amount to the Consent 
Decree Library at the address given 
above. 

Maureen M. Katz, 
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement 
Section, Environment and Natural Resources 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 2011–33072 Filed 12–23–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

[OMB Number 1110–0047] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed collection: 
Applicant Questionnaire: Race, 
National Origin, Gender, and Disability 
Demographics; Revision of a Currently 
Approved Collection; Comments 
Requested 

ACTION: 60 day notice. 

The Department of Justice, Federal 
Bureau of Investigation, Human 
Resources Division will be submitting 
the following information collection 
request to the Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) for review and clearance 
in accordance with established review 

procedures of the Paperwork Reduction 
Act of 1995 (44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). The 
proposed information collection is 
published to obtain comments from the 
public and other government agencies. 
Comments are encouraged and will be 
accepted for ‘‘sixty days’’ until February 
27, 2012. This process is conducted in 
accordance with 5 CFR 1320.10. 

All comments and suggestions, or 
questions regarding additional 
information should be directed to 
Angela Graham, Human Resources 
Specialist (Special Projects/Policy), 
Human Capital Planning Section 
(HCPS), Human Resources Division 
(HRD), Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW., Room 
10975, Washington, DC 20535. 

To view the proposed collection 
instrument with instructions, please 
visit the following link: http:// 
www.fbi.gov/ 
fbijobs_proposedcollection.htm. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the revised collection of 
information are encouraged. Comments 
should address one or more of the 
following four points: 

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have a 
practical utility; 

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agency’s estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

(4) Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of this information collection 

(1) Type of information collection: 
Revision of a currently approved 
collection. 

(2) The title of the form/collection: 
Applicant Questionnaire: Race, National 
Origin, Gender and Disability 
Demographics 

(3) The agency form number, if any, 
and the applicable component of the 
department sponsoring the collection: 
Form 3–873, Sponsor: Human Resources 
Division, Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, Department of Justice. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Any person registering and/or 
applying for a position at the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation. 

Abstract: The Equal Employment 
Opportunity Commission Management 
Directive 715 (MD 715), requires 
agencies to maintain a system that: (1) 
Collects and maintains accurate 
information on race, national origin, 
gender and disability of an applicant/or 
employee in accordance with 29 CFR, 
paragraph 1614.601; (2) tracks applicant 
flow data; and, (3) tracks recruitment 
activities to permit analyses of these 
efforts in any examination of potential 
barriers to equality of opportunity. 
Agencies must also ‘‘conduct an internal 
review and analysis of the effects of all 
current and proposed policies, 
practices, and conditions that directly or 
indirectly,’’ related to the employment 
of individuals with disabilities based on 
their race, national origin, gender and 
disabilities. However, an Agency may 
not collect demographics information, 
unless it displays a valid OMB control 
number. In order to comply with MD 
715, the FBI is requesting clearance 
from OMB in accordance with 
established review procedures of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. Once 
cleared for use, the revised form will be 
used to collect race, national origin, 
gender, and disability demographic 
information from applicants registering 
in the FBI’s automated hiring system. 
All job applicants, whether internal or 
external, would be asked to complete, 
on a voluntary basis, an ‘‘Applicant 
Questionnaire: Race, National Origin, 
Gender, and Disability Demographics.’’ 
The FBI must collect and evaluate 
information and data necessary to make 
an informed assessment the extent to 
which the Agency is meeting its 
responsibility to provide employment 
opportunities for qualified applicants 
and employees with disabilities, 
especially those with target disabilities. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for or an average respondent 
to respond: There are approximately 
455,937 respondents that submit a one- 
time completion of questionnaire per 
respondent for a total of responses with 
an estimated response time of 5 minutes 
per response. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with this 
collection: There are approximately 
37,994.75 annual burden hours 
associated with this collection. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Jerri Murray, Department 
Clearance Officer, Policy and Planning 
Staff, Justice Management Division, 
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